From: Cadenasso, Eugene

Sent: 10/5/2010 10:52:25 AM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Reduction of Protest Period for PG&E's Advice 3155-G/3739-E

Jane, thank you again. | also want to let you know that we are preparing a short data request to clarify
a few things about the bill relief. This should be completed this morning and I'll send it fo you
and Olivia.

Eugene

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:35 AM

To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Subject: FW: Reduction of Protest Period for PG&E's Advice 3155-G/3739-E

Eugene, here it is,
Jane

From: PG&E Tariffs

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:27 AM

To: Reg Rel Advice Letter Recipients

Cc: Yura, Jane; Marre, Charles; Brown, Olivia

Subject: FW: Reduction of Protest Period for PG&E's Advice 3155-G/3739-E

From: PG&E Tariffs

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:01 PM

To: Aganon, Rommel ; Antonio, Sonny; Ardison, Candice; Baird, Dewey; Balanesi, Robin; Barkovich,
Barbara; Bateman, Dean; Beach, Tom; Benham, Bill; Bergmann, Dan; Black, Andy; Blaising, Scott;
Bloch, Lan; Booth, William; Cameron, Doug; Carroll, Dan; Casner, Steve; Caulson, Megan; Clark, Avis;
Clark, Marshall; Conte, Cliff; Cunningham, Mark; Darish, Pat; Day, Michael; de Leon, Fernando; Dey,
Sheila; DiAlto, Gretchen; DiGiovanna, Mark; Doan, Chi; Dodson, David; Douglas & Liddell; Douglass,
Dan; Eisdorfer, Ken; Fellman, Diane; Fic, Bob; Finne, Larry; Gansecki, Karyn; Gillette, Melanie; Greene,
Phillip; Hanschen, Peter; Hilen, Christopher; Hines, Brian; House, Lon; Huard, David; Huhman, Steve;
Hunter, Randy; Isom, Roger; Jansen, Eric; Jaske, Mike; Keen, Randall; Keniston, Eric; Kerkorian,
Michael; King, Chris; Kjosnes, Ole; Krider, Jay; Lara, Vanessa; Lawrence, Scott; Leslie, John; Lloyd,
Connie; Lloyd, Debra; Lower, C.; McCoy, Patrick; McCrea, Keith; McFeron, Sue; McGuire, Patrick;
McKenzie, Steve; Miller, Jerry; Minchin, Lori; Monier, Wes; Morris, Gregory; Muller, Phillip; Neenan,

SB GT&S 0026418


mailto:JKYl@pge.com

Rob; Newsom, Sid; Noger, Rick; Norris, Paul; O'Brien, Ed; O'Neill, Edward; Patrick, Brian; Pau, Judy;
Pedersen, Norman; Perry, Ron ; Poole, Edward; Porter, Douglas; Raymer, Bob; Rochman, Michael;
SCE; Scheuerman, Paul; Schmidt, Reed ; Schoenbeck, Donald; Sims, Ken; Squeri, James; Stange,
Annie; Stewart, Michael; Tachera, Jennifer; Takahashi, Tetsunari; Tornoe, Gini; Toyama, Nathan;
Troncoso, Ignacio; Trowbridge, Ann; Ubavich, Nina; Valeri, J.; Villanueva, Danny; Weisenmiller, Robert;
White, David; Williams, Gene; Williams, Shyletha; Wodtke, Alexis; Wood, William; Yap, Catherine;
Austin, Steve; Bell, Michael; Biehl, Walt; Blake, Nicole; Bohn, Ken; Burkom, Jack; Cade, Mike;
Castracane, Steve ; Chediak, Mark; Colvin, Steven; Connolly, Ipek ; Fang, Cynthia; Flory, John;
Goossens, Ehren; Goss, Richard ; Hamlin, Corey; Helen ?; Huhman, Steven ; Jones, Sunita; Keele,
Dustin; Kingerski, Harry; Martini, William; Maye, Shelly-Ann; Miller, Matt; Nalley, Lori; Nanjo, Henry;
Powers, Loren; Prabhakaran, Vid ; Reid, Jan; Reinero, Paula; Roberts, Bill; Roesser, Randy; Ross, Jim;
Rutherford, Reid ; Salazar, Julie; Schenk, Jenine ; Seperas, Danielle; Sharma, Ravi; Shaw, Tim; Sheriff,
Nora; Smith, Allison; Soares, Brian; Srinivasan, Seema ; Swindle, Matthew; Terranova, Karen ; Watson,
David; Welch, Ray

Subject: FW: Reduction of Protest Period for PG&E's Advice 3155-G/3739-E

On Monday, October 4, 2010, the California Public Utilities Commission’s Energy Division
shortened the protest period for Advice 3155-G/3739-E, Request for Inmediate Bill Relief for
Pacific Gas and Electric Company Customers Affected by the San Bruno Explosion, to October
11, 2010.

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-6520

From: Myers, Richard A. [mailto:richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Brown, Olivia; PG&E Tariffs

Cc: Fitch, Julie A.; Kahlon, Gurbux; Cadenasso, Eugene; Mulligan, Jack M.; Aguilar, Arocles
Subject: reduction of protest period PG&E AL 3155-G 3739-E

Hello Olivia:

In order to expedite PG&E Advice Letter (AL) 3155-G/3739-E (San Bruno Bill Relief),
the Energy Division of the California Public Utilities Commission is reducing the protest
and reply period, pursuant to Section 1.3 of General Order 96-B. The Director of the
CPUC's Energy Division has authorized the reduction of the protest and reply period in
order to facilitate the disposition of PG&E's AL request to provide immediate bill relief
to customers affected by the gas pipeline explosion occurring at San Bruno.
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Protests to the AL are due no later than October 11, 2010. PG&E's reply to any
protests are due no later than October 13, 2010.

PG&E shall immmediately notify the AL 3155-G/3739-E service list about these
changes.

Please contact me (415-703-1228) or Eugene Cadenasso (415-703-1214) if you have
any questions.

Richard Myers, Supervisor

Energy Division
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